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Letil] know how your experience
was

211.68

Queen Room + x 1
Jennifer Rice Canceled within 3 days

Purchase Subtotal
Goods & Services Tax (GST) (5%)
Provincial Sales Tax (PST) (7%)

Total

$189.00

$189.00
$9.45
$13.23

$211.68



Visa [Jj] (Keyed) 2022-
08-22-

14:35

#dEPI

Auth

code:

05509|

Haawa!
Thank you

© 2022 Block, Inc.

Please contact [JJj about its privacy practices. - Not your receipt?



-

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Rice, Jennifer
September 2, 2022 12:08 PM

Haida Gwaii travel claim.

Flag for follow up
Flagged

More to come for this trip but wanted to offer these receipts for now.

Sk 'J°°0nte

Pictorfe BC Consds VBN 0%/

EOCIP! - PLLASE ACTAIN

08/30
BOOK1
REF#:

Propsid

de Cabin 4 110.00
1 Inside Ce 129

1.05
Total Propaid 153.25

1 Adult
Fuel Surcharg

et
CHANGE DUE

=+=CUSTONER COPY==~

To
prince Rupert

FOOT AREA 00

RECEIPT - PLEASE RETAIN

PURCHAS 2/09/01
BOOKI»&
REF#:

Prepaid
1 Outside Cabin 140.00
42.20

1 Adulx
Fue) Surcharg 1.05
Totel Prepaid 183.25

N
CKANQGE OUE 0.00

===CUSTOMER










0/16/22, 4:45 PM Invoice #0000557
Subtotal CA$450.00
PST (8%) CA$36.00
GST (5%) CA$22.50
Invoice Total CA$508.50
Amount Paid CA$508.50
Balance Due CA$0.00

Notes

Make all checks payable to _ If paying by eTransfer, send toljj i N /| vou have any

questions concerning this invoice, please call us a

- 2 'itt'e bit further, but a whole lot more! THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! Enjoy your stay?
Follow us on Facebook.

Legal Terms

You can pay with credit cards when booking online, by e-transfer or by mailing a cheque in advance. You can also pay by cash,
or etransfer upon arrival

Created with ASCENd evwix




G P S TRACKING

MASSET

Car and Truck Rental

TEL: (250) 626-7576 * NO SMOKING IN RENTAL UNIT
AT THE SEA PLANE BASE
SaOCrE  STREET * PETS MUST BE CAGED OR IN CARRIER
OPERATED BY A PENALTY OF $600.00 WILL BE BILLED FOR ANY
MASSET SERVICES LTD. VIOLATION PLUS DAMAGE AND OSTS

1480 OLD BEACH ROAD
MASSET, BC VOT 1M0
E-MAIL: office@massetrentacar.com

CUSTOMER INITIAL AS READ

INVOICE NUMBER: R002311

STRICT CONDITIONS

* NO DRIVING OFF MAINTAINED ROADS THIS INCLUDES LOGGING
ROADS, BACK ROADS, BEACHES AND SANDY BEACH APPROACHES

[LICENSE NO. IN DATE & TIM
. 3
ourt DATE & TIME
70 BE CHECKED IN Aug 3 'KP?INQ 29
Q30K
ouT
EXPIRATIO! ETURN DATE tevry| | QG UAR
\ st e KM DRIVEN
----- - ~ TRANSACTION RECONO 3 om \
MASS
1400 KRIETY STRE : DESTINATION KM ALLOWED
MASSET BC C_[
Bc KM@ ye
Purchase a[o 35 2 :{’% !
ADDITIONAL DRIVER #1 BIRTHDATE
Sep 02 2022 ADD HOURS @
VI SA e FXT ] .
TID V3611430 Entry Manual (M) DAYS g D) SO
Sequence 001 521 PROV. EXPIRATION DATE e e =
Auth#: 084721 Recponse 01027 v
Batch' 001 WEEKS @
Amourt $350.54  ED DRIVER #1 MONTHS @
Total
§ 350.64 TOTAL TIME & KM
Approved /A \
Signature Not Reanusd @ 0 bERATPON‘ bFTHE PAYMENT OF R) Fuel Out
, ¢ = il
JAY Fuel In
o 200 — :
CUSTOMERS LIABILITY FOR DAMAGE TO RENTED VEHICLE IS LIMTED TO $ —. LOSS DAMAGE WAIVER
CUSTOMER SHALL HOWEVER BE LIABLE FOR ALL DAMAGE IS (A) ANY OF THE TERMS OF THE AGREEMENT
ARE VIOLATED (B) VEHICLE IS USED, OPERATED OR DRIVE OFF ROAD, ADMINISTERED BY ANY LEVEL OF SUB-TOTAL oTed
GOVERNMENT (C) CAUSED TO THE VEHICLE BY STRIKING OVERHEAD OBJECTS \3—% :
LD.W. IS NOT INSURANCE GsT ‘[(0?
CUSTOMER AUTHORIZES MASSET CAR & TRUCK RENTAL TO PROCESS A CREDIT CARD VOUCHER 5 PST b 2
REUNDER. | HAVE RECEIVED. AGREED TO AND UNDERSTAND "_7 cyo q i
PVRT @ $1.50/DAY \ SO
= GST ONPVRT oo
REFUELLING CHARGE
RATES DO NOT | TOTAL RENTAL ] 54
R |Cuance oo
charGes.  |OTHER Terny  1O3Y) 99
CUSTOMER Piek v ’
RESPONSIBLE
FORALL PARKING
P ) » AND TRAFFIC | BALANCE DUE 154
rice Ru pery  ©.C. VIOLATIONS, 20
EMAIL i INVOICE PAYABLE | PAID BY CASH o Q/ f
\ennier.rice-mL2@l\eg.oc.Co ONRECEPT. | CREDIT CARD & :



c)aS
CHARLOTTE 45 np
605 HAy 33
QUEEN

LOTTE, gc, voT
250-559-4644

TIRE T

SALE

REF#.
Batch 500 00000034
09/01/22

e [
Trace: 34

VISA

Proximit
unu..,“- imi y

“/n
AMOUNT $43.91

APPROVED

VISA' CREpyT

AD: A0000000g3494
TVR: 0o 00 00 gg &

THANK oy ! MERGy
CUSTOMER Copy

!



From: Rice, Jennifer

Sent: September 2, 2022 12:25 PM
To: S

Subject: Taxi fare

Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

SKEENA TAXI LTD.
250-624-2185

RECEIPT

Driver Sign.

Amount $ ZTQ O







@ AIR CANADA
Booking Confirmation

Booking Reference: - Date of issue: 12 Aug, 2022

This is your official tinerary/receipt, You must bang it with you to the airport for check-in and we recommend you keep a copy for your records. Please also take the time to review it as it contains the general conditions of carmage
and applicable tanifs that apply to the tickels, bookings and air services detailed below as well as baggage, dangerous goods and other important informalion related to your trip.

Data Protection Notice: Your personal dala will be processed in accordance with the applicable carrers privacy polcy and, if your booking 18 made via a reservalon sysiem provider ("GDS"), wilh ds pnvacy policy, These are
available at the IATA Travel Centre website or from the carrier or GDS directly You should read ths documentaton, which appkes to your booking and specfies, for example how your personal data s collected, slored used
disclosed and transferred, We also invite you to view Air Canada s Privacy Policy directly,

Ensure you are in comphance with the entry requirements of your destination. For the faiest 1 0n entry requ our flexible booking policy. or our heakh and safety measures visit our Travel Ready hub

IMPORTANT:

* Travelling/retuming to Canada You are required 1o upload your proef of vaccination, submi your contact information and Iravel details, and complete a8 COVID-19 “self-assessment” @ maximum of 24 hours before
amval through the ArriveCAN app. No proof of a negative pre-departure COVID- 19 test result or quarantine is required for vaceinated travellers
* All destinations* Make sure to consult our entry and testing requirements page prior to travel

2 Depart

Economy - Comfort

Monday ] 1hr37

2 Sep, 2022

1zeee rince Rupert Vancouver AC Economy L
Digby Island(YPR), Vancouver Int. (YVR), Operated by: Air Canada Express -
British Columbia Terminal M Jazz | De Hawvilland Dash 8-400

<3 Return

Economy - Comfort

::gdsaeyp, 2022 - - @ Thrso

Vancouver Prince Rupert ACil Economy L
Vancouver Int. (YVR), Digby Island (YPR), Operated by: Air Canada Express -
Terminal M British Golumbia Jazz | De Havilland Dash 8-400

Passengers

A Jennifer Rice Seats
Al
Ticket number A

Air Canada - Aeroplan



pl'ﬂ Purchase summary

Air Canada Gift Card/Travel Voucher/eCoupon ******** [l 1 adult
Amount paid $313 03
Visa Flghts

sesvacacaacs

Amount paid $658 48
Tax information

Base fare - Depart Economy - Comfort 407.00
GsT no. [ -6 26
Base fare - Return Economy - Comfort 407.00
Carnier surcharges 46.00
Air Travellers Secunty Charge - Canada 14,25
Goods and Services Tax - Canada - 46.26
Awport Improvement Fee - Canada 51.00
Total before options (per passenger) $97151
GRAND TOTAL {Canadian dollars) $o71%!

@ Check-in and boarding gate deadlines

Within Canada

90 When to arrive at the airport
autes You should arrive no later than the time indicated at le. This will ensure you have plenty of time to check in, drop off your checked bags and pass through security,
45 Check-in and baggage drop-off deadline

minutes’ You must have checked in obtained your boarding pass and dep all bags at the baggage drop-off counter before the end of the check-in period for your fight
30 Boarding gate deadline

minules This is the Jates! you should be at the departure gate, ready for boarding
15 Boarding gate closes

minutes Arriving afler this time will result in g9 of any seals. the ion of reservations. and/or for denied ']

From Toronto City Airport (YTZ) - Check-in and baggage drop-off deadline: 20 minutes.









National.

Rental Agreement # [

invoice AN
Renter Information Trip Information

Renter Name Pickup Return

JENNIFER RICE Monday, September 12, Friday, September 16,

Renter Address
PRINCE RUPERT, BC |l
CAN

Contract
GOVERNMENT OF BC

Rental Credits
1 credit has been awarded for this
rental

Vehicle Information

.
License #: ([

State/Province: BC
unit * S
Vehicle #: ([N

Vehicle Class Driven
Full Size 4 door/Automatic/Air

Vehicle Class Charged
Intermediate 2/4 door/Automatic/Air
Odometer Mileage/Kilometers
Starting: 11,596 Ending: 11,898
Total: 302

Fuel

Starting: Full Ending: Full

Thank you for renting
with National Car Rental

We appreciate your business!

This email was automatically generated

from an unattended mailbox, so please

do not reply to this e-mail.

VANCOUVER INTL ARPT MAIN
(YVR)

VANCOUVER INTL AIRPORT
3211 GRANT MCCONACHIE WAY
RICHMOND, BC V7B 0A4

CAN

Renter Charges

VANCOUVER INTL ARPT MAIN (YVR)

VANCOUVER INTL AIRPORT
3211 GRANT MCCONACHIE WAY
RICHMOND, BC V7B 0A4

Rental Rate Time & Distance 4 Day at 52.00 CAD / Day 208.00 CAD
Free Distance Included
Coverages Cdw-allocated Inclusive Included
Taxes and Fees Goods And Services Tax (5.00%) 10.70 CAD
Premium Location Charge 18.46 Pct included
VIf Rec 0.76/day Included
Prov Vehicle Rental Tax $1.50/day (1.50 CAD
/ Day) 6.00 CAD
Customer Facility Charge 5.75/day Included
Provincial Sales Tax (7.00%) 14.56 CAD
Total 239.26 CAD
(Subject to audit)
Amount charged on September 16, 2022 to VISA (il (239.26 CAD)
Amount Due 0.00 CAD



PSY a:
PC688386: 016812601
PAYPOINT: (16812601
TERHINAL : 016812658
INVOICE ND: 174648

i 2022-t9-16 [

PUMP 8
REGULAR
41.638L AT $1.979/L

FUEL SALES § 82.40

GST INCLUDED  §3.92

TOTAL $82. .40

Perr M Ry ot VWhesiiee

ﬁ'SEP s
07: 49 Mi’“z?wc

NTRY
24242

e ey

1satna wai3ii0d
de{/\ Whistior

LERS_TOUCH
o Bl

Valif ustit

P 16 ;022

AMOUNT PAID; §48.00
ARRIVAL TINE: 9716/ 2022

RECELPT o: M08y awses lllll-
TIN; SUADGITIHSETIACE  AUTH; 015360

Leakey v w00 o pakang L e e







@ AIR CANADA
Booking Confirmation

Booking Reference: - Date of issue: 21 Sep, 2022

This is your official Rinerary/receipt. You must bring it with you 10 the airport for check-in and we recommend you keep a copy for your records, Please also take the ime 10 review it as it contains the general conddions of camiags
and apphcable tanffs that apply to the tickets, bookings and air services detailed beiow, as well as baggage, dangerous goods and other important information refated to your trip.

Data Protection Notice. Your personal data will be pr d in ce with the | carier's privacy policy and, if your booking is made via a reservation system provider ("GDS"). with ts pavacy policy. These are
available at the IATA Travel Centre website or from the carrier or GDS directly. You should read this documentation, which applies to your booking and specifies. for example. how your personal data is collected, stored. used
disclosed and transferred, We also invite you to view Ar Canada s Pnvacy Policy directly,

Ensure you are in compliance with the eniry requirements of your destination, For the latest information on entry requirements. our flexible booking policy. or our health and safety measures wisit our Travel Ready hub

IMPORTANT:

= Travelling/retuming to Canada You are required 10 upload your proof of vaccination. subma your contact information and travel details, and complete a COVID-19 “seif-assessment” a maximum of 24 hours before
arnval through the AmmveCAN app. No pioof of a negative pre-geparture COVID-19 test result or quarantine 1s required for vaccinated travellers.
« All destinations Make sure 10 CONSull our entry and iesling requirements page pnor 1o travel

=2 Depart

Economy - Comfort

Sunday - ) - 1hr37
% Sop, 2022 Prince Rupert N\ Vancouver A Economy M
Digby Island(YPR) “U Vancouver Int. (YVR), Operated by Air Canada Express -
British Columbia Terminal M Jazz | De Havilland Dash 8-400
Sunday F 7 Ohr28
25 Sep 2022 ancouver ! Nanaimo A Economy M
Vancouver Int. (YVR) (YCD). Operated by: Air Canada Express -
Terminal M Brtish Columbia Jazz | De Havilland Dash 8-400

%—' Return

Economy - Latitude

y | h

2750 2022 . " - ® b
Nanaimo N\ Vancouver A Economy Y
{(YCD) ‘7 Vancouver Int. (YVR), Operated by Air Canada Express -
Bnlish Columbia Terminal M Jazz | De Hawilland Dash 8-400

Tuesday - @ 1hrS0

17 Sap o2 Vancouver , Prince Rupert A Economy ¥
Vancouver Int. (YVR) Digby Island (YPR) Operated by Air Canada Express -
Terminal M Brtish Columbia Jazz | De Hawlland Dash 8-400

Passengers

A Jennifer Rice

Ticket number

Air Canada - Aeroplan




E_gl Purchase summary

Air Canada Gift Card/Travel Voucher/eCoupon ******** i} 1 adult
Amount paid $586.14
Visa Fhghts

asesnaraces

Amount paid $1085 17

Tax information Base fare - Depart Economy - Comfort 671.00
GsT o R o 05 Base fare - Retum Economy - Latitude 814,00
Carmier surcharges 46.00
Aur Travellers Secunty Charge - Canada 1425
Goods and Services Tax - Canada - 80.06
Airport Improvement Fee - Canada 56.00
Total before options (per passenger) $16813"
GRAND TOTAL (Canadian dollars) 168131

@ Check-in and boarding gate deadlines

Within Canada

90 When to arrive at the airport

minuins You should arrive no later than the ime indicated at left. Tius will ensure you have plenty of time to check 1 drop off your checked bags and pass through secunty.
45 Check-in and baggage drop-off deadiine

minutes? You must have in, obtained your ing pass and ited all bags al the baggage drop-off counter before the end of the check-in period for your flight.
30 Boarding gate deadline

mnutes This is the latest you should be at the departure gate. ready for boarding
15 Boarding gate closes

minutes Amving after this ime will result in reassignment of any reserved seats, the il of s and/or gidility for denied [} P

From Toronto City Airport (YTZ) - Check-in and baggage drop-off deadline 20 minutes.






N

,\,Naﬁonal RA n- et rets [

Renter Name JENNIFER RICE

PRINCE RUPERT BC -

GOVERNMENT OF BC

Rental Location Contract ID
NANAIMO ARPT 2';-52-.‘!’-2022-
3350 SPITFIRE RD

CASSIDY BC VOR 1HO Phone (250)2452636

Charges No Unit Price/Unit Amount

Return Location

NANAIMO ARPT 27-559-7022- TIME & DISTANCE 2 Days 36.70

73.40

FREE MILES/KM - TIME & DISTANCE 400 M/Kms 0.00
Hope you enjoyed your free upgrade COW / LOW 2 Days 0.00

CONCESSION RECOUP FEE 11.73 PCT 65.69 0.00
PROV VEHICLE RENTAL TAX $1.50/DAY 2 Days 1.50 3.00

Vehicle # VEH LICENSE RECOVERY 1.80/DAY 2 Days 0.00

Model PROVINCIAL SALES TAX @7.00000 % 73.40 5.14

Class Driven CFDR GOODS AND SERVICES TAX @5.00000 % 76.40 3.82

Class Charge ICAR

License#

State/Province BRITISH COLUMBIA

M/Kms Driven 133

M/Kns Out 21048

M/Kms In 21181

Rate Info

Messages
Total Charges CAD 85.36

* Taxable Items
Subject to Audit Payments

Your Emerald Club Number is - visa -}
AUTH : 093481 25-8 85.36 Payment -85.36

Visa
AUTH: 096841 25-SEP-2022 100.00

Customer Service Number 1-800-468-3334

Emerald Club rental credits will be posted within 24 hours
Amount Due CAD 0.00



Cassidy General Store

FAAAARAXAEARLAALARINAY

3225 Trans Canada Hwy
Cassidy BC

YO 94RO
GST# *

Receipl # 1256553

regular
13.7L@%2 106 L 29 U4 GV
| Item
Subtotal $29.04
Totat Sale’ $29 04
Paid Credi $28 04
Carltisa # X
T endered Total $28 04
Cnange Due. $0 00

Total Sale: $29.04

po

.ﬂ.q? GST included n 'V Tax itemns)
Your Sales Person was, Teira
f.ane 1

VLAdadLAnanainhiaa »JAAAA)A‘ADAAAA,AAAAAAAAA-AA~AA

Kk

v Transaction Record

TERMINAL 1D, B8062606

PURCHASE

CARD NUMBER massanane

CARD TYPE Visa
ENTRY METHOD:

ACCY TYPE

DATE: 06272022 TIME . -
RECEIPT NUMBER#:
SEQUENCE #: 30

AMOUNT . CAD $29.04
APPROVED THANK YOU
1SO: 00

APPROVAL CODNE" 048086!

IMPORTANT - RETAIN THIS
COPY FOGRYOUR RECORDS

VISA CREDIT

0

AlD. 2

TSI 0000000000
RESP CL:001

ARK N, rmtos ~ . Y
Customei Copy

;A,A--.‘LAA\AAAAA—AA-\AA;JAAI'AAl,\AA;‘.LAJ\)l.AA..’,AAA

AAAA&A)A'\LII,IAIJI,C\AAKI-AAA-AAiAAAl,\AA‘lnnAlA‘AAA

KAAKARNAVAAAMARKANA G aNS

hanks Come Again

AKLEATAARAAAARERANMILDA

Pum‘niiii ‘i/’i‘ 7/2022

AT PN "R






SKEENA TAXI LTD.
250-624-2185

RECEIPT s | B
@ Date ? Je # ﬂ‘_’?ﬂ'g

CarNo.

From

To = o

Amount $ /:/V “oP°

|



@ AIR CANADA
Booking Confirmation

Booking Reference: - Date of issue: 28 Sep, 2022

This is your official tinerary/receipt. You must bnng it with you 1o the airport for eheck-in and we recommend you keep a copy for your records. Please also lake the time (o review it as it contains the general canddions of carrjage
and apphcable tanffs that apply lo the tickets bookings and air services detailed below, as well as baggage, dangerous goods and olther important information related 1o your trip

Data Protection Notice Your personal dala will be pjocessed in accordance with the applicable carrier's privacy policy and, if your booking is made via a reservation system provider ("GDS"), with its pnivacy policy. These are
available at the IATA Travel Centre website or from Ihe carrier or GDS directly. You should read this documentation, which applies to your booking and specifies, for ple, how your p data is coll stored_used,
disclosed and transferred We also inwite you to view Ar Canada’s Privacy Policy directly.

Ensure you are n compliance with the enlry requirements of your destination. For the latest information on entry requirements, our flexible booking policy, or our health and salety measures visit our Travel Ready hub

IMPORTANT:

* Travelling/retuming to Canada You are required to upload your proof of vaccination, submit your contact information and travel details and complete a COVID-19 “self-assessment” a maximum of 24 hours before
arnval through the AsnveC AN app. No proof of a negative pre-departure COVID-19 test result or q is ired for Il

q!

* Alldestinations Make sure to consult our entry and testing requirements page prior Lo lravel

— Depart

Economy - Comfort

Sunday - 1hr37

02 Oct, 2022 :
Prince Rupert N\ Vancouver AC Economy U
Digby Island(YPR), { Vancouver Int. (YVR), Operated by Air Canada Express -
British Columbia Terminal M Jazz | De Hawvilland Dash 8-400

Sunday [ [ ® 0hr29

0 n .
e Vancouver A\ Victoria ACHER Economy U
Vancouver Int, (YVR) L Victoria Int. (YYJ). Operated by Air Canada Express -
Terminal M Bratish Columbia Jazz | De Havilland Dash 8-400
Passengers
R Jennifer Rice Seats
AC|
Ticket number AC

Air Canada - Aeroplan



@ Purchase summary

Visa

Amount paid $766.63

Tax information

GST no. R 35 5'

D

Check-in and boarding gate deadlines

Flghls

Base fare Economy - Comfort
Carner surcharges

Air Travellers Secunty Charge - Canada
Goods and Services Tax - Canada -

Airport Improvement Fee - Canada
Total before oplions (per passenger)

GRAND TOTAL (Canadian dollars)

1 adult

654.00
23.00

7.12
36.51

46.00
$76683

$766%3

Within Canada

90

minutes

45

minutes'

30

minutes

15

minutes

When to arrive at the airport

You should armive no later than the time indicated at left This will ensure you have plenty of time to check in, drop off your checked bags and pass through secunty.

Check-in and baggage drop-off deadline

You mus! have n ined your ing pass and alt

Boarding gate deadline
This is (he latest you should be at the departure gate, ready for boarding

Boarding gate closes
Agriving after this time will result in

bags at the

gl of any seals, the

From Toronto City Airport (YTZ) - Check-in and baggage drop-off deadiine 20 minutes

of reservations, andior

ge drop-off counter before the end of the check-in period for your flight

for denied



@ AIR CANADA
Booking Confirmation

Booking Reference: - Date of issue: 28 Sep, 2022

This is your official inerary/receipt, You must bnng it with you 1o the aitport for check-in and we recommend you keep a copy for your records. Please also take the lime lo review it as it contains the general conddions of camage
and applicable tanffs that apply to the tickets bookings and air services detailed betow, as well as baggage, dangerous goods and other important information related to your trip.

Data Protection Notice Your personal data will be pr. din with the appli camier’s privacy policy and_ if your booking is made via a reservation system provider ("GOS™), with its pnvacy polcy These are
available al the IATA Travel Centre websie or from the camier or GDS direcily. You should read this documentation, which apples Lo your booking and specifies, for ple, how your p datais stored, used
disclosed and transferred. We also inate you 1o view Ar Canada's Privacy Policy directly.

Ensure you are in compliance with the entry requirements of your destination. For the latest on entry req our flexible booking policy. or our health and safety measures vist our Travel Ready hub
IMPORTANT:

* Travellingiretuming to Canada You are requyed to upload your proof of vaccination submi your contact information and travel detals. and complete a COVID-19 "self-assessment” a maximum of 24 hours before

amval through the ArriveC AN app No proof of anegalive pre-departure COVID-19 test result or q is req for travellers.
* All destinations Make sure lo consult our entry and testing requiremenis page pnor to travel

= Depart

Economy - Comfort

0 -
' ctoria S\ Vancouver ACHEE Economy Q
Victoria Int. (YYJ), Vancouver Int. (YVR), Operated by. Air Canada Express -
British Columbra Terminal M Jazz | De Hawvilland Dash 8-400
Fnda
o7 o, 2022 ] , j— i
Vancouver W\ Prince Rupert AC Economy Q
Vancouver Int. (YVR) // Digby Island (YPR), Operated by Air Canada Express -
Terminal M British Columbia . Jazz | De Hawlland Dash 8-400
Passengers
A Jennifer Rice Seats
A
Ticket number A

Air Canada - Aeroplan



% Purchase summary

Visa

Amount paid $693 13

Tax inf
GST no $33.01

S

Check-in and boarding gate deadlines

Fhghts

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

615.00
23.00

7.12
33.01

15.00
$593|J

$gg31?

Within Canada

90

minutes

45

minutes'

30

minutes

15

minutes

When to arrive at the airport

You should armive no later than the time indicated at left, This will ensure you have plenty of time to check in, drop off your checked bags and pass through secusty

Check-in and baggage drop-off deadline
You must have in i your boarding pass and all

Boarding gate deadline
This is the latest you should be at the departure gate. ready for boarding

Boarding gate closes
Arriving after this time will result in

bags at the

[ of any d seals, the

From Toronto City Airport (YTZ) - Check-in and baggage drap-off deadline: 20 minutes,

of reservations, and/or i ility for denied

ggage drop-off counter before the end of the check-in period for your fight

9



10/27/22,- Past Trip Delails | Profile | National Car Rental

Past Trip Detail
Trip #SN | \nvoice N
VEHICLE DRIVEN LOCATION
Victoria Airport (YY))
+1 250-656-2541
PICK UP RETURN
Sun, Oct 2, 2022 at N Fri, Oct 7, 2022 at |
RENTAL RATE
LICENSE PLATE TIME & DISTANCE (5 Day(s) @ CAD 37.00) CAD 185.00
1
ADD-ONS
STATE/PROVINCE
CDW / LDW Included
BC
FEES
CAR CLASS
DRIVEN CONCESSION RECOUP FEE 13.44PCT CAD 26.07
[ PROV VEHICLE RENTAL TAX 1.50/DAY CAD 7.50
VEH LIC FEE RECOVERY 1.80/DAY CAD 9.00
CAR CLASS
EHARGED GOODS AND SERVICES TAX CAD 11.38
PROVINCIAL SALES TAX CAD 15.40
L
ODOMETER TOTAL (Subject to Audit) CAD 254.35
START

31029 Kilometers
Total Amount Charged CAD 254.35 CAD

ODOMETER END
e — 102



999999

Kilometers

TOTAL DISTANCE

968970

Kilometers

Past Trip Details | Profile | National Car Rental

10/07716:07/2022 V! [

RENTER NAME

JENNIFER RICE

EMERALD CLUB NUMBER

REWARDS EARNED

1

RENTER ADDRESS

ACCOUNT NAME

Government Of Bc

CAD 254.35

2/2






Claim Number:
MLA Name:
Constituency:
Type Of Trip:

Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

49153

Rice, Jennifer VM150087 RWR Claim Date: October 16, 2022
North Coast

MLA Travel

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Constituency Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: Travel for Session

Date Expenses Amount
15 October|iill 2022 Airfare $693. M3
24 Octoberjll 2022 Car Rental $496.31

October 17, 2022 MLA Per Diem $61.00

October 18, 2022 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

October 19, 2022 Breakfast and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50

October 20, 2022 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00

Total Payable $1395 04

Date 25 Nov 2022 Signature !

Rice, Jennifer VM150087 RWR
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment




@) AIR CANADA
Booking Confirmation

Booking Reference: - Date of issue: 12 Oct, 2022

This is your official ftinerary/receipl. You must bring it with you to the airport for check-in and we recommend you keep a copy for your records. Please also take the lime (o review il as it contains the general condilions of camage
and applicable lariffs that apply to the fickets, bookings and air services detailed below, as well as baggage, dangesous goods and olher imporiant information related to your trip.

Data Protection Notice: Your personal data will be processed in accordance with the applicable carier’s privacy policy and, if your booking is made via a reservation system provider ("GDS"), with its privacy policy. These are
available al the IATA Travel Centre websile or from the carrier or GDS directly. You should read this documentation, which applies to your booking and specifies, for example, how your personal data s collected stored used
disclosed and transferred. We also invile you 1o view A Canada’s Privacy Policy directly.

Ensure you are in p with the enlry requ of your destination. For the latest information on entry requirements, our flexible booking policy. of our health and safety measures visit our Travel Ready hub

-t Depart

conomy - Flex

o 2 | - ® 1hr37

Prince Rupert AN Vancouver ACll Economy U
Digby Island(YPR), “ Vancouver Int. (YVR), Operated by: Air Canada Express -
Bnlish Columbia Terminal M Jazz | De Hawlland Dash 8-400

Salurday - - 0hr29

15 Oct 2022 Vancouver 0\ Victoria A(% Economy U
Vancouver Int. (YVR), L Victoria Int. (YYJ) Operated by Air Canada Express -
Terminal M British Columbia Jazz | De Hawlland Dash 8-400

Passengers
A Jennifer Rice Seats

A
Ticket number A-

Air Canada - Aeroplan



@ Purchase summary

Visa

arearansanes
Amount paid: $693.13
Tax information

GST no. | N 33301

@ Check-in and boarding gate deadlines

Flighs

Base fare Economy - Flex

Carrier surcharges

=

CBlTaxes fees and charge

Air Travellers Secunty Charge - Canada

Goods and Services Tax - Canada -

Airport Improvement Fee - Canada

Total before options (per passenger)

GRAND TOTAL (Canadian dollars)

1 adult

584.00
23.00

712
33.01

46.00
$g9313

* Sg9313

Within Canada

90 When to arrive at the airport
minutes You should armve no later than the ime indicated at leR. This will ensure you have plenty of tme to check in. drop off your checked bags and pass through secunly
45 Check-in and baggage drop-off deadline
inutes! You must have checked in i your ing pass and deposited all checked bags al the baggage drop-off counter before the end of the check-in peniod for your flight
30 Boarding gate deadline
minutes This is the latest you should be at the departure gate, ready for boarding
15 Boarding gate closes
mintes Ariving after this time will rcesult in of any seats, the of andior ity for denied

From Toronto City Airport {YTZ} - Check-in and baggage drop-off deadline: 20 minutes.



<= National. T e

Renter Information Trip Information
Renter Name One Way Rental
JENNIFER RICE Pickup Return
Saturday, October 15, Monday, October 24,

Renter Address 2022 _ 2022 -
PRINCE RUPERT, BC [ VICTORIA ARPT (YYJ) VICTORIA DWTN COURTNEY
CAN 1640 ELECTRA BLVD 727 COURTNEY STREET

SUITE 132 VICTORIA, BC V8W 1C3
Contract

VICTORIA, BC V8L 5v4 CAN
GOVERNMENT OF BC

CAN
Rental Credits
2 credits have been awarded for this Renter Charges
rental Rental Rate Time & Distance 2 Day at 38.00 CAD /Day 76.00 CAD

Time & Distance 1 Week at 228.00 CAD /
Vehicle Information Week 228.00 CAD
_ Coverages Loss Damage Waiver Full Included
License #: [N
State/Province: BC Taxes and Fees Veh Lic Fee Recovery 1.80/day (1.80 CAD /
Unit #: - Day) 16.20 CAD
Vehicle #: _ Provincial Sales Tax (7.00%) 25.43 CAD
Prov Vehicle Rental Tax $1.50/day (1.50 CAD
Vehicle Class Driven / Day) 13.50 CAD
Intermediate 2/4 door/Automatic/Air Fuel Charge (71.73 CAD / Rental) 71.73 CAD
Vehicle Class Charged Concession Recoup Fee 13.44pct (13.44%) 43.03 CAD
Compact 2 Door/Automatic/Air Goods And Services Tax (5.00%) 22.42 CAD
Odometer Mileage/Kilometers Total 496.31 CAD
Starting: 17,622 Ending: 17,782 (Subject to audit)
otak 100 Amount charged on October 26, 2022 to VISA ({Jill] (496.31 CAD)
otal:

Amount Due 0.00 CAD
Fuel
Starting: Full Ending: Full

Thank you for renting
with National Car Rental
We appreciate your business!

This email was automatically generated
from an unaltended mailbox, so please
do not reply to this e-mail.



17782 Kilometers

TOTAL DISTANCE

160 Kilometers

Past Trip Details | Profile | National Car Rental

TOTAL (Subject to Audit)
CAD 496.31

Total Amount Charged CAD 496.31 CAD

10/26717:27/2022 V| [ R CAD 496.31
RENTER NAME RENTER ADDRESS
B -

EMERALD CLUB NUMBER ACCOUNT NAME

e Government Of Bc

REWARDS EARNED

2

2/z






Rental Agreement #| IR

invoice # (IR
Renter Information Trip Information
Renter Name One Way Rental
JENNIFER RICE Pickup Return
Monday, Octlober 24, Friday, October 28, 2022
Renter Address 2022 / o
VICTORIA ARPT (YYJ)
PRINCE RUPERT, C [l
1640 ELECTRA BLVD
CAN Start Charges
SUITE 132
... Monday, October 24,
Contract 2022 VICTORIA, BC V8L 5V4
GOVERNMENT OF BC VICTORIA DWTN COURTNEY CAN
727 COURTNEY STREET
Rental Credits
VICTORIA, BC V8W 1C3
1 credit has been awarded for this
CAN
rental
] . Renter Charges
Vehicle Information
Rental Rate Time & Distance 4 Day at 39.00 CAD / Day 166.00 CAD
I
License #: ([N Coverages Loss Damage Waiver Full Included
S iFrodnoet RC Taxes and Fees Provincial Sales Tax (7.00%) 11.42 CAD
Uniti¥-: I Prov Vehicle Rental Tax $1.50/day (1.50 CAD
Vehicle #: [ / Day) 6.00 CAD
Vehicle Class Driven Veh Lic Fee Recovery 1.80/day (1.80 CAD /
Intermediate 2/4 door/Automatic/Air Day) 7.20 CAD
Goods And Services Tax (5.00%) 8.46 CAD
Vehicle Class Charged
Intermediate 2/4 door/Automatic/Air Total 189.08 CAD
(Subject to audit)
Odometer Mileage/Kilometers
Amount charged on October 28, 2022 to VISA |l (189.08 CAD)
Starting: 21,874 Ending: 999,999 Amount Due 0.00 CAD

Total: 978,125
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



fﬂﬂNSACYIGN RECORPD

gssa CONVENI ENCE 379

AARIARR AR RINL

1669 FOR1 81
VICTONA B VIR 1N

ESSO EXPRESS PAY

TRANS #: 163459

SYATIONH: 23 07
GST u:
GSTU H:

puMP 2
EREG $ 11.16
5.758L AT $1.939/L

OST INCLUDED § ©.53
toraL  : cap$ 11.16
MASTERCARD $ 11.16

TYPE: PURCHASE
HASTERCARD

E 222 22 2 2 2 2 2 3
REFERENCE #:
66448050 0010013690C
INUOICE NO: 164448
AUTH: 803172

MASTERCARD
A0000000041016
00000868000
E800

VERIFIED BY PIN

01/027 APPROVED
THANK YOU

LOYALTY: NO

WHAT IF BUYING GAS
FUELLED YOUR POINTS?
ONLY ESSO AND MOBIL
0AS EARNS YOU PC
OPTIMUM POINTS.

BT OPTIMUM

TRRNS&GTIUN RECORD
£Ss0 SHART stop 3799

LLLLTTT YN T TTY 1)
A7) UK HEVTON CARsS
SRAMICHTON  oC ueH 207

|ESSD EXPRESS Pav
2022-10-2¢ [ NN
TRANS #: 296387

pUMP 6
EREQ 7.08
a.726L AT $1.899/L

asy iNcLUDED § ©O-3%
yoraL = CADS 7.08

VISA $ 7.08

TYPE: PURCHASE
UISA
U236
REFERENCE #:
664481086 0016013610H
INUOICE NO: 4108522
AUTH: 056461

UISA CREDIT
A0000060031010
FF 7/ DT 20

01/027 APPROVED
THRNK YOU

LOYALTY: NO

WHAT IF BUYING GAS
FUELLED YOUR POINTS?
ONLY ESSO AND MOBIL
GAS EARNS YOU PC
OPTIMUM POINTS.

PC OPTIHUM
INQUIRIES:
1-866-727-6468
IHPERIAL INQUIRIES:
1-800-567-3776

RECONCILIATION ID:
0045117

-~ IMPORTANT —-
RETAIN THIS COPY
FOR YOUR RECORDS

- CUSTOMER'S COPY -



From: Rice, Jennifer

Sent: October 29, 2022 5:49 PM
To: L 1

Subject: Taxi receipt

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

SKEENA TAXI LTD.
250-624-2185

S

Dato& X

RECEIPY G.S.T.




From: Air Canada <confirmation@aircanada.ca>
Sent: Monday, October 24, 2022 5:05 PM

To: Rice, Jennifer |2 es.bc.ca>

Subject: Air Canada - 28 Oct 2022: Victoria - Prince Rupert (Booking Reference: ||l

@ AIR CANADA

Booking Confirmation

Booking reference

Select Seats ?

Date of issue: 25 Oct, 2022 Check in >
eUpgrade %

>

Manage my booking

Thank you for choosing Air Canada. Below are your flight details and other useful information for
your trip.

IMPORTANT: Your official itinerary/receipt is attached to this email. You must bring it with you to the airport for
check-in and we recommend you keep a copy for your records. Please also take the time to review it as it contains
the general conditions of carriage and applicable tariffs that apply to the tickets, bookings and air services detailed
below, as well as baggage, dangerous goods and other important information related to your trip.

Ensure you are in compliance with the entry requirements of your destination. For the latest information on entry
requirements, our flexible booking policy, or our health and safety measures visit our Travel Ready hub Opens in a

new window.
Passengers
Jennifer Rice Seats
common.ticket.cc.text #: ||| EGTcNIN YYJ-YVR
Aeroplan #: || GG YVR - YPR

Depart « Fri 28 Oct, 2022 Economy - Flex



Victoria YYJ

Victoria Int. British Columbia

Vancouver YVR

Vancouver Int. , Terminal M

Purchase summary

[wsa] CA $676.33

The following charges (tax
inclusive) will appear on your
credit or debit card statement:

Amount paid: CA $676.33

Vancouver YVR

Vancouver Int. , Terminal M

Prince Rupert YPR

Digby Island British Columbia

® ACHEN

Ohr 31m

Economy (U)

Operated by: Air Canada
Express - Jazz

De Havilland Dash 8-400

® ACHR

1hr 50m

Economy (U)

Operated by: Air Canada
Express - Jazz

De Havilland Dash 8-400

1 adult
Air transportation charges
Base fare - Economy - Flex CA $599.00
Surcharges. CA $23.00
Subtotal CA $622.00
Taxes, fees and charges
Air Travellers Security Charge - Canada CAS$7.12
Goods and Services Tax - Canada - ||| | | NG CA $32.21
Airport Improvement Fee - Canada CA $15.00
Total airfare and taxes before options (per passenger) CA $676.33
Number of passengers 1
Total CA $676.33
GRAND TOTAL Canadian dollars (CAD) CA $676.33
Tax information
st no. CA$32.21

Baggage allowance

Carry-on baggage
On flights operated by Air Canada, Air Canada Rouge or Air Canada Express, you may carry with
you in the cabin 1 standard item (max. size: 23 x 40 x 55 cm [9 x 15.5 x 21.5in]) and 1 personal






Manage My Booking (change, cancel, upgrade).
Alert Me of flight status changes directly to my mobile

phone or email.

o Flight Arrivals & Departures check online if my flight is

on time,

o Check-in online and print my boarding pass.

* Can my booking be changed online?

Flight Itinerary

EXPRESS - JAZZ

Cabin: Economy
(V)
Meals: NA

Flight Departure Arrival Details Fare
Stops: 0

® Prince Rupert |\ = @ o Duration:

i 01hr3ém
ACHR Dighysland 1 |- ncouver Int. .

(YPR) . Aircraft: De Economy -

Operated by Tue. Nov 01 Airport (YVR) Havilland Q400 Comfort
AIR CANADA 202'2 ! Tue. Nov 01, 2022

Operated by 'AIR CANADA EXPRESS - JAZZ

Passenger Information

1. Jennifer Rice (Adult). Ticket Number: ||| | | | | R

Frequent Flyer Pgm: [ Air Canada)
Payment Card: XXXXXXXXXXXX i}

Seat Selection: NA

Meal Preference: NA
Special Needs: NA

Purchase Summary

Fare Summary

Passenger Type Adult
Departing Flight - Comfort 601.00
Carrier Surcharges 23.00
Sub Total 624.00
Taxes, Fees and Charges

Air Travellers Security Charge - Canada 7.12
Goods and Services Tax - Canada - ||| | | 33.86
Airport Improvement Fee - Canada 46.00
Total airfare and taxes (per passenger) 710.98
Number Of Passengers 1
Total 710.98
Grand Total - Canadian Dollar (CAD) $710.98

Payment Information



Visa Credit/Debit Card XXOOOOXXXXXXX (- Amount paid: $ 710.98
The following amount (tax inclusive) will appear on your credit card or debit card statement:

e AirCanada: $710.98

Ticket number | R

Fare Rules
Departing Flight Prince Rupert (YPR) - Vancouver (YVR) Economy - Comfort

¢ Changes:

o Prior to day of departure - The Change fee per direction, per
passenger is up to 0.00 CAD for changes made within 60 days of
departure. A lesser fee applies for changes made outside 60 days of
departure. Change fees are plus applicable taxes and any fare
difference. Changes can be made up to 2 hours before departure.

o Airport same-day changes (subject to availability) are permitted at a
flat fee of 75 per direction, per passenger. Same-day flights only.

o Same-day standby is permitted.

Flights can only be used in sequence from the place of departure
specified on the itinerary.
» Cancellations:

o Tickets are refundable and non-transferable.

Cancellations can be made up to 45 minutes prior to departure.

o Provided the original booking is cancelled prior to the original flight
departure, the value of unused ticket can be applied within a one year
period from date of issue of the original tickets to the value of a new
ticket subject to a change fee per direction, per passenger, plus
applicable taxes and any additional fare difference, subject to
availability and advance purchase requirements.

o The new outbound travel date must commence within a one year
period from the original date of ticket issuance.

o If the fare for the new journey is lower, any residual amount will be
forfeited.

o Please notify us immediately if you do not plan on taking your
scheduled flight(s). If you are unable to change or cancel your booking
online, you can reach Air Canada Reservations at 1-888-247-2262 (for
international and other numbers, visit
www.aircanada.com/othernumbers). If you do not show up for your
flight, the rest of your itinerary will automatically be cancelled.

e Other fare rules:

o Advance seat selection on Air Canada Rouge flights, Air Canada flights
and Air Canada Express (operated by Jazz), subject to availability.

o 115% Aeroplan points on flights operated by Air Canada, Air Canada
Rouge and Air Canada Express (Jazz)

o Read complete fare rules applicable to this fare.

Baggage Allowance and Fees

Carry-on Baggage
On flights operated by Air Canada, Air Canada Rouge or Air Canada Express, you may carry



Rental Agreement # [N
Invoice # [N

Renter Information

Trip Information

Renter Name
JENNIFER RICE

Renter Address
PRINCE RUPERT, BC [
CAN

Contract
GOVERNMENT OF BC

Rental Credits
1 credit has been awarded for this
rental

Vehicle Information

4DR ALL-WHEEL DRIVE

License #: ([N

State/Province: BC

Unit +
Vehicle #: [N

Vehicle Class Driven

Compact SUV AWD 4 door/Automatic/
Air

Vehicle Class Charged

Compact 2 Door/Automatic/Air
Odometer Mileage/Kilometers
Starting: 24,347 Ending: 999,999
Total: 975,652

Fuel

Starting: Full Ending: Full

Thank you for renting
with National Car Rental

We appreciate your business!

Pickup

Tuesday, November 1,
2022

Return

Saturday, November 5,
2022 L |

VICTORIA ARPT (YYJ) VICTORIA ARPT (YYJ)

1640 ELECTRA BLVD 1640 ELECTRA BLVD

SUITE 132 SUITE 132

VICTORIA, BC V8L 5v4 VICTORIA, BC V8L 5v4

CAN CAN

Renter Charges

Rental Rate Time & Distance 4 Day at 38.00 CAD /Day 162.00 CAD
Coverages Loss Damage Waiver Full Included

Taxes and Fees Veh Lic Fee Recovery 1.80/day (1.80 CAD /

Day) 7.20 CAD
Concession Recoup Fee 13.44pct (13.44%) 21.40 CAD
Prov Vehicle Rental Tax $1.50/day (1.50 CAD
/ Day) 6.00 CAD
Provincial Sales Tax (7.00%) 12.64 CAD
Goods And Services Tax (5.00%) 9.33 CAD
Total 208.57 CAD
(Subject to audit)
Amount charged on November 5, 2022 to VISA [l (208.57 CAD)
Amount Due 0.00 CAD



TRANSACT10N RECORD

ESSo SHART STOP 3790

PP L LY
2471 11OUNT HEWTON CROSS
ShaNLCHTOH 8¢ Y8Il il

ESSO EXPRESS PAY
2022-11-05 | NGcN

TRANS #: 300142

STATIONH: 8302315
GST #:
GSTY #:

PUNP 8
EREG $ 15.30
7.892L AT $1.939/L

= St

GST INCLUDED § 0.73
TOTAL : CAD$ 15.30
VIsA $ 15.30

TYPE: PURCHASE
UISA

202 IR
REFERENCE #:
66448108 0010017330C
INVOICE NO: 412636
AUTH: 024901

UISA CREDIT
A0000000031010
8080008000
7800

VERIFIED BY PIN

01/@27 APPROVED
THANK YOU

LOYALTY: NO

WHAT IF BUYING GRS
FUELLED YDUR POINTS?
ONLY ESSO AND MOBIL
GAS ERRNS YOU PC
_OPTIMUM POINTS.
PC OPTIMUM
INQUIRIES:
1-866-727-6468
IMPERIAL INQUIRIES:
1-800-567-3776

RECONCILIATION ID:

8847546 .
~- IMPORTANT —-
L RETAIN




Booking Information

Booking Reference [ [ ]

Electronic Ticketing confirmed. This is your official

itinerary/receipt.

Main Contact

Jennifer Rice

Online Services

¢ Select Seats

« Manage My Booking (change, cancel, upgrade).

Customer Care

Air Canada

1-888-247-2262*

Flight Arrivals and

Departures

1-888-422-7533

*For use from phones in
Canada, the continental
USA, Hawaii and Alaska.

e Alert Me of flight status changes directly to my mobile
phone or email.
o Flight Arrivals & Departures check online if my flight is

on time.

¢ Check-in online and print my boarding pass.

* Can my booking be changed online?

Flight Itinerary

(U)
Meals: NA

Flight Departure Arrival Details Fare
Stops: 0
@ v Duration:
o . ancouver 00hr31m
ACHIE Victoria Vancouver Int. .
Victoria Int. (YYJ) . Aircraft: De Economy -
Operated by sat.Nov 05,2022 | AirPort (YVR) Havilland Q400 Flex
. ’
AIR CANADA Sat. Nov 05, 2022 )
EXPRESS - JAZZ [ [ ] Cabin: Economy
(U)
Meals: NA
Stops: 0
@ ) Duration:
Vancouver Prince Rupert 01hr50m
ACHIR Vancouver Int. Digby Island .
Aircraft: De Economy -
Operated by Airport (YVR) (YPR) Havilland Q400 l
Havilland Q400
AIR CANADA Sat. Nov 05,2022 | Sat. Nov 05, 2022 : ex
EXPRESS - JAZZ - - Cabin: Economy

Passenger Information

1. Jennifer Rice (Adult). Ticket Number: || N NG

Frequent Flyer Pgm: |l (Air Canada)

Payment Card: XXX

Seat Selection: NA

Meal Preference: NA
Special Needs: NA




Purchase Summary

Fare Summary

Passenger Type Adult
Departing Flight - Flex 589.00
Carrier Surcharges 23.00
Sub Total 612.00
Taxes, Fees and Charges

Air Travellers Security Charge - Canada 7.12
Goods and Services Tax - Canada - ||| NG 31.71
Airport Improvement Fee - Canada 15.00
Total airfare and taxes (per passenger) 665.83
Number Of Passengers 1
Total 665.83
Grand Total - Canadian Dollar (CAD) $ 665.83

Payment Information

Visa Credit/Debit Card XXXXXXOOOOO: Amount paid: $ 665.83

The following amount (tax inclusive) will appear on your credit card or debit card statement:

Air Canada: $ 665.83

Ticket number || N

Fare Rules

Departing Flight Victoria (YY]) - Prince Rupert (YPR) Economy - Flex

Changes:

(o]

Prior to day of departure - The Change fee per direction, per
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
Airport same-day changes are subject to availability and are permitted
at a flat fee of 75 per direction, per passenger. Same-day flights only.
Same-day standby is available on flights between Toronto and
Montreal or Ottawa, on flights between Calgary, Edmonton and
Vancouver, as well as on flights between Toronto Pearson (YYZ) and
LaGuardia (LGA), John F. Kennedy (JFK) or Newark (EWR) airports
(connecting flights excluded).

Flights can only be used in sequence from the place of departure
specified on the itinerary.

Cancellations:

QO

(¢}

Tickets are non-refundable and non-transferable.
Cancellations can be made up to 45 minutes prior to departure.




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 49167

MLA Name: Rice, Jennifer VM150087 RWR  Claim Date: November 15, 2022
Constituency: North Coast

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By: [N

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Bella Bella Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: Note had been in Bella Bella so travelled from there to Legislature for Legislature
Business and then to Vancouver for Swearing in Premier

Date Expenses Amount
November 15, 2022 Airfare $531.43
November 17, 2022 Accommodation Expenses - 10.32
November 17, 2022 Airfare $245.00

Helijet from Victoria to Vancouver
November 17, 2022 Car Rental $106.83
November 17, 2022 Fuel $11.54
November 17, 2022 MLA Per Diem $61.00
November 18, 2022 Airfare - oneway $708.88

Return trip home Vancouver to Prince Rupert
November 18, 2022 Breakfast & Lunch only $39.50

Total Payable -1 914.50

Date 28 Nov 2022 Signature -

Rice, Jennifer VM150087 RWR
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment




Pacific Coastal

AL INE =,

Reservation Confirmation
Your reservation is now confirmed

*All charges and payments appear in: CAD

Main Passenger

Name Total Charges
RICE, JENNIFER $507.01
Passenger(s) Seat(s)
RICE, JENNIFER 8P|

8P|
Flight Itinerary
Leg  Flight Number Date Departure
1 sPill 15 Nov 2022 - BELLA BELLA
1 sl 15 Nov 2022 - VANCOUVER

8P flight numbers operated by Pacific Coastal Airlines.
Aircraft type and schedule subject to change without nofice.

Purchase Summary

Leg Passenger Description
RICE, JENNIFER AlF - YYJ
RICE, JENNIFER ENCORE FARE
RICE, JENNIFER Security Surcharge
RICE, JENNIFER Fare Adjustment

RICE, JENNIFER
RICE, JENNIFER

Fuel Surcharge
Nav Canada Fee

- ek e e A - -

RICE, JENNIFER Carbon Surcharge
Payment Information
Date Payer's Name Amount
18 October 2022 Jennifer Rice $531.43
Tax Registration: ([ GG
Online Check-In

$24 42

Transaction Type
VISA

Total Amount

$531.43

Arrival

I VANCOUVER

B VICTORIA

Amount

$15.00
$440.00

$7.12

$18.79

$10.00

$12.00

$4.10

Total $507.01

PO Number

Reservation Number: [

Total Payments  Balance Due
$631.43 $0.00
Aircraft Status
BEECH 1900 CONFIRMED
BEECH 1900 CONFIRMED
GST Total
$0.75 $15.75
$22.00 $462.00
$0.36 $7.48
$0.00 $1879
$0.50 $10.50
$0.60 $12.60
$0.21 $4.31
$24.42 $53143 €
Receipt Authorization
3592278 063021

Pacific Coastal customers have the option of checking-in online anylime between 24 hours and up to 1 hour ahead of
their scheduled departure time. After completing online check-in, you have the option of printing a boarding pass, or
emailing an electronic version to your mobile device, which will be scanned at the boarding gate. If you are checking a
bag, we recommend that you drop your checked baggage off 60 minutes prior to your scheduled departure time.
Checked baggage acceptance closes 40 minutes prior to scheduled departure time. To check-in online click here.

60 - 40

minutes

minutes

» 30

minutes



\

XXNational.

Rental Agreement # [
invoice # N

Renter Information

Trip Information

Renter Name
JENNIFER RICE

Renter Address
PRINCE RUPERT, BC v8J 251
CAN

Contract
GOVERNMENT OF BC

Rental Credits
1 credit has been awarded for this
rental

Vehicle Information

L
License #: [N

State/Province: BC
Unit #: [N
vehicle #: [N

Vehicle Class Driven

Intermediate 2/4 door/Automatic/Air

Vehicle Class Charged
Intermediate 2/4 door/Automatic/Air

Odometer Mileage/Kilometers
Starting: 23,996 Ending: 24,042
Total: 46
Fuel
Starting: Full Ending: Full

Thank you for renting
with National Car Rental
We appreciate your business!

This email was automatically generaled
from an unattended mailbox, so please

do not reply to this e-mail

Pickup

Tuesday, November 15,

2022

Start Charges

Tuesday, November 15,

2022

VICTORIA ARPT (YYJ)
1640 ELECTRA BLVD
SUITE 132

VICTORIA, BC V8L 5v4
CAN

Renter Charges

Return

Thursday, November 17,
), L

VICTORIA ARPT (YYJ)
1640 ELECTRA BLVD
SUITE 132

VICTORIA, BC V8L 5v4
CAN

Rental Rate Time & Distance 2 Day at 39.00 CAD / Day 78.00 CAD
Coverages Loss Damage Waiver Full Included
Taxes and Fees Concession Recoup Fee 13.44pct (13.44%) 10.97 CAD
Provincial Sales Tax (7.00%) 6.48 CAD
Veh Lic Fee Recovery 1.80/day (1.80 CAD /
Day) 3.60 CAD
Goods And Services Tax (5.00%) 4.78 CAD
Prov Vehicle Rental Tax $1.50/day (1.50 CAD
! Day) 3.00 CAD
Total 106.83 CAD
(Subject to audit)
Amount charged on November 17, 2022 to VISA|I (106.83 CAD)
Amount Due 0.00 CAD



ISR CREDIT ‘

ID: ABBBABDS 10
.Qﬂﬂilﬂ.ﬂ c
EXP: we/%n
Date: 11/17/2022

8og
R: 8688008 ARG TS1: 7808

Approved

Pick up MYHusky

Revardg card, scap

the QR code and sign
Up to earp Free fyey



From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: November 24, 2022 2:56 PM

To:

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!
i

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations
1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon!

Did you know, in addition to our daily scheduled flights, Helijet Charters and our new partner BLADE, can
also assist you in coordinating your custom charter for business or pleasure?

Customer Information

Account Customer # ]
Name Jennifer Rice
Company Ndp Caucus
Booking
Thursday, November 17, 2022 Invoice #648913
SALE - Seat Sale $245 $233.33
- +GST $11.67
Departure:
Il Victoria Harbour Billing $233.33
» Directions Taxes $11.67
Grand Total $245.00
Arrival:
I Vancouver Harbour e Sro
» Directions
Date / Time November 17, 2022 _
Dropoff: Summary STIRROLRRY |
Shuttle Requested Expiration -







@ AIR CANADA
Booking Confirmation

Booking Reference: [ Date of issue: 16 Nov, 2022

This 15 your officl2) dinerary/receipl You musi bring 4 wah you to 1he airport lor check-in and we recommend you keep a copy for your records Please also 1ake the ime 10 review il as 1t cOnlans Iha general candaions of carmage
and apphcable lanffs that apply 1o the lickets bookngs and air services detailed below, as well as baggage, dangerous goods and other important mformat on related to your irip

Data Protection Notlce Your personal data will be processed in accordance with the applicabie camner's privacy pohcy and i your booking 1s made via a reservalion system prownder (“GDS"), wilh gs pnvacy palicy These are
evaiable al the IATA Travel Cenire websile or fiom the camier or GOS directly. You should read this documentation which appl es Lo your bookung and specles for example how your personsl data is collected slored used
disclosed and lranslerred, We also inwle you to view Air Canoda s Pavacy Poluy direclly,

Ensure you are In comphance with the entry requirements of your destination. For the Iatest informalion on entry requirements our flexible bookag policy of our heahh and sslely measures vist our Travel Ready hub

2 Depart

onomy - Comfort

8 or 2022 - - ® 1hrs0
! Vancouver ;) Prince Rupert ACHER Economy U
Vancouver Int. (YVR), i/ Digby Island (YPR) Operated by Air Canada Express -
Terminal M 8rdish Columbia Jazz | De Hawiland Dash 8-400
Passengers
A Jennifer Rice Seats
AC- -
Ticket number
|
Air Canada - Aeroplan
PE Purchase summary
Visa 1 adult
Fhghts
Amount pard $708 88
Base lare Economy - Comfort 640 20
Carmer surcharges 23 00
Arr Travellers Secunty Charge - Canada 112
Goods and Servicas Tax - Canada - 13.76
Aisport Improvement Fee - Canada 5.00
Total belore oplions (per passenger) $708%*

GRAND TOTAL (Canadian dollars)



Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form
Claim Number: 49177
MLA Name: Rice, Jennifer VM150087 RWR  Claim Date: November 20, 2022
Constituency: North Coast
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel
Prepared By: [IIEINGEN
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly
Travel From: Constituency Travel To: Victoria
Trip Details: Travel to Legislature for Session
Date Expenses Amount
November 24, 2022 314(km) $172.70
Had to be picked up in Terrace on return trip 157 km both ways
total 314kms
November 20, 2022 Airfare $751.93
First flight AC from Prince Rupert to Vancouver and then making a
connecting flight with Pacific Coastal
November 20, 2022 Airfare $252.43
2nd flight this one is Pacific Coastal from Vancouver to Victoria
November 20, 2022 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00
November 21, 2022 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
November 22, 2022 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
November 23, 2022 Airfare - oneway $698.38
NOTE Flight left on 23rd of November due to weather went back to
Vancouver flew out on 24th of November.
November 23, 2022 Car Rental $160.24
November 23, 2022 Fuel $9.04
November 23, 2022 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
November 24, 2022 Breakfast & Lunch Only-Vfictoriar $39.50
Total Payable $2303.22
Date 01 Dec 2022 Signature

Rice, Jennifer VM150087 RWR

certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment




Jennifer Rice

Ticket #: ||
Aeroplan #: [ IR

Depart ¢« Sun 20 Nov, 2022

Prince Rupert YPR

‘ Digby Island British Columbia

Purchase summary

VIsA CA $751.93

The following charges (tax
inclusive) will appear on your
credit or debit card statement:

e ———

Amount paid: CA $751.93

Baggage allowance

| Carry-on baggage

Seats

YPR - YVR

Vancouver YVR e 36m

- Economy (U)

@ ACHIEN

Economy - Comfort

Vancouver Int. , Terminal M | Operated by: Air Canada

De Havilland Dash 8-400

| Express - Jazz

1 adult
Air transportation charges
Base fare - Economy - Comfort CA $640.00
Surcharges. CA $23.00
Subtotal CA $663.00
Taxes, fees and charges
Air Travellers Security Charge - Canada CAS$7.12
Goods and Services Tax - Canada - || NN CA $35.81
Airport Improvement Fee - Canada CA $46.00
Total airfare and taxes before options (per passenger) CA $751.93
Number of passengers 1
Total CA $751.93
GRAND TOTAL Canadian dollars (CAD) CA $751.93

} On flights operated by Air Canada, Air Canada Rouge or Air Canada Express, you may carry with
| you in the cabin 1 standard item (max. size: 23 x 40_x35 cm[9x15.5x21.5in])and 1 pe_rsgr_lal -

2




Pacific Coastal

ATFR L N = =,

Reservation Confirmation

Your reservation is now confirmed Reservation Number: -

*All charges and payments appear in: CAD

Main Passenger

Name Total Charges GST Total Amount Total Payments  Balance Due
RICE, JENNIFER $240.41 $12.02 $252.43 $252.43 $0.00
Passenger(s) Seat(s)

RICE, JENNIFER sP

Flight Itinerary

Leg  Flight Number Date Departure Arrival Aircraft Status

1 iy | 20 Nov 2022 - VANCOUVER - VICTORIA BEECH 1900 CONFIRMED

8P flight numbers operated by Pacific Coastal Airlines.
Aircraft type and schedule subject to change without notice.

Purchase Summary

Leg Passenger Description Amount GST Total
1 RICE, JENNIFER AIF - YVR $5.00 $0.25 $5.25
1 RICE, JENNIFER ENCORE FARE $189.69 $9.48 $199.17
1 RICE, JENNIFER Security Surcharge $7.12 $0.36 $7.48
1 RICE, JENNIFER Fue! Surcharge $14.00 $0.70 $14.70
1 RICE, JENNIFER Nav Canada Fee $17.00 $0.85 $17.85
1 RICE, JENNIFER Carbon Surcharge $7§0_ﬁ . $0.38 $7.98
Total (~ $24041 $12.02 (‘”s‘[si&é)
Payment Information
~~—  Date Payer's Name Amount Transaction Type PO Number Receipt Authorization
17 November 2022 Jennifer Rice ( ' $252.43 ) VISA 3608562 075261

Tax Registration: || EGNGNGNGNGGGE
Online Check-In

Pacific Coastal customers have the option of checking-in online anytime between 24 hours and up to 1 hour ahead of
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

60 - 40 . 30

minutes minutes minutes

Recommended Check-in Present at
Check-In Closes Boarding Gate



,§:’ N t' I Rental Agreement # ||
¢ N a ’ona o Invoice #
Renter Information Trip Information
Renter Name Pickup Return
JENNIFER RICE Sunday, November 20, Wednesday, November
Renter Address VICTORIA ARPT (YYJ)
PRINCE RUPERT, BC V8J 251 Start Charges 1640 ELECTRA BLVD
CAN Sunday, November 20, SUITE 132
2022 VICTORIA, BC V8L 5v4
Contract VICTORIA ARPT (YYJ) CAN
GOVERNMENT OF BC 1640 ELECTRA BLVD
SUITE 132

Rental Credits
1 credit has been awarded for this
rental

Vehicle Information

4DR ALL-WHEEL DRIVE

License # |

State/Province: BC

unit # R
Vehicle #: [N

Vehicle Class Driven

Compact SUV AWD 4 door/Automatic/
Air

Vehicle Class Charged

Intermediate 2/4 door/Automatic/Air
Odometer Mileage/Kilometers
Starting: 22,548 Ending: 999,999
Total: 977,451

Fuel

Starting: Full Ending: Full

Thank you for renting
with National Car Rental

We appreciate your business!

VICTORIA, BC V8L 5v4
CAN

Renter Charges

Rental Rate Time & Distance 3 Day at 39.00 CAD / Day 117.00 CAD
Coverages Loss Damage Waiver Full Included
Taxes and Fees Concession Recoup Fee 13.44pct (13.44%) 16.45 CAD
Prov Vehicle Rental Tax $1.50/day (1.50 CAD
/ Day) 4.50 CAD
Veh Lic Fee Recovery 1.80/day (1.80 CAD /
Day) 5.40 CAD
Goods And Services Tax (5.00%) 7.17 CAD
Provincial Sales Tax (7.00%) 9.72 CAD
Total 160.24 CAD
(Subject to audit)
Amount charged on November 23, 2022 to VISA [l (160.24 CAD)
Amount Due 0.00 CAD



TRENGAETIEH AR COR?

puso siwer STOF 1INE

-ﬂ»mé!ll

fo g O (5
ypeis KW LY

“TafT ke geanzats
BET W
phie E:

o O

pREE P . uly

: 300
. anal &7 §1Aavrl

n5y GHELUDED g, i
ToTAL = CARS Y.Dbe
RLEA 4 .04

Y ] PUKn.‘-ﬁE‘PMw

UisA
...a-uuhl-!-

pEF PR EHCE B3

£Btina 105 DN DR LAR BOH
JHUGETE O3S WATTIN
YEN: greFel

yrth CRERIT |
AEENOaLoEH1 I
FF ¢ DF

\

4077 APPAOVED T
THAHK YOU

LOYALTY : o

WHAT ©F BUVING s
FUELLED YOUR POIMTSY
gHLY ESSD ARR wan ik
GRS ERGHS You PC
QPTIMUM ROTRIS.

pc QPTIMNI s
ENQUIRTES:
4-HGh-T2 ¢ - HHOR

eEGOMCILIATIC H 103
nusI2%2




policies, and biosafety measures please visit :
www.aircanada.com/covid19updates

IMPORTANT:Entry requirements

» Travelling (or returning) to Canada from another
country:travellers must register with ArriveCAN, get a pre-
departure COVID-19 test and participate in the mandatory

testing and quarantine requirements upon arrival. For more

info visit the entry requirements page.

e Travelling (or returning) to U.S. or international
destinations:Make sure to review the government entry
requirements prior to travel.

Booking Date: 2022-11-23 Passengers JENNIFER RICE

Booking Information

Booking Reference

Electronic Ticketing confirmed. This is your official
itinerary/receipt.

Main Contact
Jennifer Rice

Online Services
» Select Seats
e Manage My Booking (change, cancel, upgrade).

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

« Flight Arrivals & Departures check online if my flight is

on time.
e Check-in online and print my boarding pass.

* Can my booking be changed online?

Flight Itinerary
Flight Departure Arrival Details Fare
Stops: 0
® Vicloria Vancouver Du’r‘ation:
Vancouver Int. 00hr31m
A i i .
C Victoria Int. (YV1) Airport (YVR) Aircraft: De Economy -
Operated by Wed. Nov 23, Wed. Nov 23 Havilland Q400 | Comfort
. , Havilland Q400
AIR CANADA 2022 2022 Cabin: E
exPress - Jazz | N abin: kconomy
J [ (M)
Meals: NA




Stops: 0
@ Vancouver Terrace g:;a;i;)n:
Vancouver Int. r3am
Al Airport (YVR) e ac (Ot} Aircraft: De Economy -
QneratedBy Wed. Nov 23 g gL Havilland Q400 | Comfort
AIR CANADA 2022' ! 2022 .
EXPRESS - JAZZ abin: kconomy
: - - ™)
Meals: NA

Passenger Information

1. Jennifer Rice (Adult). Ticket Number: ||} N

Frequent Flyer Pgm: ||l (Air Canada)
Payment Card: XXXXOOXXXXXX

Seat Selection: NA

Meal Preference: NA
Special Needs: NA

Purchase Summary

Fare Summary

Passenger Type Adult
Departing Flight - Comfort 620.00
Carrier Surcharges 23.00
Sub Total 643.00

Taxes, Fees and Charges
Air Travellers Security Charge - Canada 712

Goods and Services Tax - Canada - || NN 33.26
Airport Improvement Fee - Canada 15.00
Total airfare and taxes (per passenger) 698.38
Number Of Passengers 1
Total 698.38

Grand Total - Canadian Dollar (CAD)

~$ 698.38 )
Payment Information

Visa Credit/Debit Card XXOOOOOXXXXX{Jll- Amount paid: $ 698.38
The following amount (tax inclusive) will appear on your credit card or debit card statement:

e Air Canada: $ 698.38

Ticket number [ ENNEGN

Fare Rules
Departing Flight Victoria (YY)) - Terrace (YXT) Economy - Comfort

o Changes:
o Prior to day of departure - The Change fee per direction, per
passenger is up to 0.00 CAD for changes made within 60 days of
departure. A lesser fee applies for changes made outside 60 days of




